SELİM GEÇİT

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

2016: London Business School, Executive Education Programme

1988-1992: Bilkent University, Hotel Management, Hospitality Management

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019-present: Mind Momentum by Selim Gecit, Director

2012-present: Profence Defence Technologies, Profen Academy Consultant

2012-present: Ozyegin University, Instructor

2015-2021: Ajwa Hotels, Managing Director

2013-2019: KPMG, Management Academy Consultant

2012-2015: İstanbul Business School, Training Director

1992-2012: Hilton Hotels, Hotel Manager

BIOGRAPHY

Selim Geçit, (1970) was born in Munich, Germany. He graduated from Bilkent University Tourism & Hotel Management Faculty. Between 1992-2012 he worked at top management of several Hilton Hotels. During 2005-2010 he was the Manager of Hilton Templepatrick Hotel & Country Club which was selected as best golf resort (2009-2010) in Ireland. He was a regular guest lecturer at Ulster University (Northern Ireland) in the field of Hospitality Management. He also lectured at the Northern Ireland Mental Health Association on topics related to 'Positive Mental Attitude At Work'. He was awarded 'Professional of the Year' in 2005 by the Institute of Hospitality Northern Ireland After working in Great Britain for 12 years he returned to Hilton Turkey in 2010.

He left Hilton Hotels in 2012 and since he is a part time lecturer at Özyeğin University and continues to provide "Research Based Training Modules", Master Classes and workshops to a wide

range of organizations on mainly Management and Leadership skills and delivers keynote speeches.

www.linkedin.com/in/selim-gecit

www.selimgecit.com